
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        May 16, 2023 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 6, 2023 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Presentations: 

a. 75-23 Resolution Appointing Police Officer, Orlando Council 
Oath of Office for Officer Orlando Council 

b. 77-23 Resolution Appointing promotion of Sergeant Shaun Welthy 
Oath of Office for Officer Orlando Council 

c. Westampton Township School Essay Contest Winners 

d. Millennium Strategies Grant Writers 

7. Approval of Minutes 

a. May 2, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. May 2, 2023 Executive Session Minutes 

 
8. Monthly Reports 

 
a. Construction 
b. Police 
c. Fire/EMS 
d. Public Works 
e. Tax Collector 
f. Court 

 
9. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.  

10. ORDINANCES:  
      First Reading. 

a. 6-2023 An Ordinance of the Township of Westampton to Fix the Salaries, Wages and 
Compensation of Certain Officials and Employees of the Township of Westampton for 
the Years 2023-2025. 



b. 7-2023 An Ordinance of the Township of Westampton to Fix the Salaries, Wages and 
Compensation of Certain Police Officers of the Township of Westampton for the years 
2022-2025. 

c. 8-2023 An Ordinance of the Township of Westampton to Fix the Salaries, Wages and 
Compensation for Police Supervisors of the Township of Westampton for the years 
2021-2024. 

                    
11. RESOLUTIONS:  

a. 74-23 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
05/16/2023 

 
12. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 

are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 76-23 Resolution Appointing Acting Municipal Clerk 
b. 78-23 Resolution Awarding a Professional Service Contract for Architectural Services 
c. 79-23 Resolution Authorizing RCASA Municipal Alliance 
d. 80-23 Resolution Establishing Promotional Criteria for Chief of Police for the 

Westampton Township Police  
e. 81-23 Resolution Authorizing Partnership with NPPGOV a Cooperative Pricing System  
f. 82-23 Resolution Authorizing 2023 State Contracts 
g. 83-23 Resolution Authorizing Tax Refund to Total Disabled Veteran   
h. 84-23 Resolution Authorizing Donation to Westampton Fire/EMS 

 
13. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

14. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting June 20th @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission May 24th @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting June 7th @7PM, 
Recreation Committee Meeting June 7th @7PM, Youth Police Academy Sign up Deadline 
June 1st. 

15.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

16.  Adjournment  
 
Please note: 
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 



exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 75-23 
 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Patrolman 

Orlando Council as a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department starting 

on May 15, 2023; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Orlando Council, be and 

is hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton to serve a probationary term of twelve (12) months starting on May 

15, 2023.   

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT POLICE SERGEANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 77-23 
 

 WHEREAS, the testing elements as prescribed as in resolution 77-22 were completed on 

May 16, 2023; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Shaun Welthy successfully completed all elements of the evaluation 

process; and by the Mayor and Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of 

Burlington and State of New Jersey that Shaun Welthy, is hereby appointed to the position of 

Police Sergeant for the Police Department in the Township of Westampton that will begin on 

May 22, 2023. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



Township of Westampton 

May 01, 2023  7:16:50AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  04/01/2023  To  04/30/2023

$1,330,332.00

 90019

 12578

$30,349,118.00

0

5

19

33

$6,197.00

$6,882.00

$1,086.00

$3,058.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,575.00

$2,100.00

$634.00

$2,076.00

$0.00

$7,385.00

$334.00

$2,867.00

$700.00

$100.00

$0.00

$334.00

$2,531.00

$2,867.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

11

27

47

0

$0.00

$0.00

 5

 13

 3

$1,500.00

$31,680,950.00

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$2,531.00

$0.00

$3,622.00

$4,782.00

$452.00

$0.00

$982.00

$0.00

$600.00

$9,838.00

$7,385.00

$2,867.00

$100.00

$10,352.00

$0.00

$450.00

$10,802.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$2.00 $0.00 $2.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$10,438.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton





















 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

March 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 362 
calls for service for the month of March 2023 for a total of 1011 calls 
for the year.   
In 2023, EMS calls account for 77% of the departments call volume 
followed by 17% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 6% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 15 calls for the month.  
This represents 4% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 34 times.  
This represents 32% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 39 (4%) calls and responded understaffed 79 
(32%) times. 

 

 

11

3

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
March 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 44 incidents for the month of March, 2023. 

 

 

 

167

62

16 17
2 0

28

41

8 10 8
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

March



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

13

4

54

2

23

2

12
16

58

3

40

7

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

12

3
2

3

1

3
2

0 0 0

12

3

0
1

0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar



 

 

 

 

 
 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

10

0
1

11

1 1
2

0

16

0

4

14

0
1 1

2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

0

1

0 0

2

3

00 0 0 0 0

1

00

1

0 0

2

4

1

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Mount
Holly

Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Incident/Events 2023 

1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Teach Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

2/1- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/1- Westampton- DOA 

2/3- Mount Holly- House Fire 

2/4- Mount Holly- Rescue/Trauma 

2/6- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

2/9- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/12- Cinnaminson- Hazmat Incident 

2/16- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

2/16- Rt. 295- Car Fire 



2/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/20- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

3/1- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

3/8- Westampton- Fatal House Fire 

3/9- Westampton- Pedestrian MVA 

3/10- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

3/10- Mount Holly- DOA 

3/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest/Save 

3/18- Westampton- Brush/Shed Fire 

3/18- NJTP- Car Fire 

3/19- Westampton- Forest Fire 

3/20- Florence- 6 Alarm Church Fire 

3/21- Eastampton- DOA 

3/31- Westampton- Overdose 

3/31- Rt. 295- Trauma/Fly/Fatal MVA 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

March 2023 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 14 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 1 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 9 

Fire Investigations Conducted 4 
Construction Plans Reviewed 2 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 7 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 3 
Background Investigations Conducted 0 

 
During the month of March, fourteen Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the 
WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews begin the annual inspection cycles. One of 
those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an 
Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the premises for an inadequate fire 
protection system. One Fire Safety Permit was issued during the month as part of an 
employee appreciation event. Nine Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide 
Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire 
Prevention’s Resale and Rental Compliance program. Four Fire Investigations were 
conducted during the month of March within Westampton Township including a fatal 
fire in a residence. Three Fire Safety complaint were investigated during the month of 
March with violations of the New Jersey Uniform Fire Code and/or Township ordinance 
cited.   
 
Seven Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this month 
with one previous complaint having been adjudicated in Municipal Court. Several 
OPRA requests were fulfilled in March.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and 
responded to various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month. 
FM Knott attended the monthly meeting of the Burlington County Fire Marshal’s 
Association and the annual training conference of the New Jersey Chapter of the 
International Association of Arson Investigators. FM Knott attended a train-the-trainer 
course via the NJ State Fire Marshal’s Office regarding new reporting software.  FM 
Knott has enrolled in Housing Code Official training via Rutgers Center for 
Government Services for licensure within the next few months and attended several Fire 
Sub-Code and Official related trainings throughout the month.   
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Richartz continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

  



 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

April 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 311 
calls for service for the month of April 2023 for a total of 1322 calls for 
the year.   
In 2023, EMS calls account for 74% of the departments call volume 
followed by 18% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 8% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 8 calls for the month.  
This represents 3% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 22 times.  
This represents 25% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 47 (4%) calls and responded understaffed 101 
(30%) times. 

 

 

7

0
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
April 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 34 incidents for the month of April, 2023. 

 

 

 

167

62

16 17
2 0

28

41

8 10 8

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

April



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

13

4

54

2

23

2

12
16

58

3

40

7
12

7

54

2

48

3

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

12

3
2

3

1

3
2

0 0 0

12

3

0
1

0

6

2
1

0 0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr



 

 

 

 

 
 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

10

0
1

11

1 1
2

0

16

0

4

14

0
1 1

2

7

1 1

6

0
1

3

5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

0

1

0 0

2

3

00 0 0 0 0

1

00

1

0 0

2

4

1

0 0 0 0 0

2

0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Mount
Holly

Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Incident/Events 2023 

1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Teach Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

2/1- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/1- Westampton- DOA 

2/3- Mount Holly- House Fire 

2/4- Mount Holly- Rescue/Trauma 

2/6- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

2/9- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/12- Cinnaminson- Hazmat Incident 

2/16- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 



2/16- Rt. 295- Car Fire 

2/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/20- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

3/1- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

3/8- Westampton- Fatal House Fire 

3/9- Westampton- Pedestrian MVA 

3/10- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

3/10- Mount Holly- DOA 

3/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest/Save 

3/18- Westampton- Brush/Shed Fire 

3/18- NJTP- Car Fire 

3/19- Westampton- Forest Fire 

3/20- Florence- 6 Alarm Church Fire 

3/21- Eastampton- DOA 

3/31- Westampton- Overdose 

3/31- Rt. 295- Trauma/Fly/Fatal MVA 

4/1- Westampton- Trauma 

4/5- Springfield- Rescue 

4/8- Springfield- Fire 

4/10- Westampton- OTC Fire 

4/10- Westampton- Overdose 

4/12- Pemberton- Building Fire 

4/12- Rt. 295- Rescue 



4/12- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

4/15- Eastampton- Overdose 

4/15- Mount Holly- House Fire 

4/16- Westampton- Shed Fire 

4/18- Southampton- Forest Fire/Building 

4/20- Westampton- Overdose 

4/20- NJTP- Rescue 

4/20- Rt. 295- Car Fire/Trauma 

4/24- Willingboro- DOA 

4/25- Willingboro- House Fire 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

April 2023 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 7 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 21 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 7 

Fire Investigations Conducted 3 
Construction Plans Reviewed 1 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 7 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 3 
Background Investigations Conducted 1 

 
During the month of April, seven Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the WTES 
Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews begin the annual inspection cycles. None of those 
Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent 
Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the premises. Twenty-one Fire Safety Permits 
were issued during the month. Seven Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide 
Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire 
Prevention’s Resale and Rental Compliance program. Three Fire Investigations were 
conducted during the month of April within Westampton Township. Three Fire Safety 
complaint were investigated during the month of April that resulted in an imminent 
hazard order being issues and required substantial FD resources to conduct a fire watch 
in order to keep several businesses open.   
 
Seven Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this month. 
Several OPRA requests were fulfilled in April.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and 
responded to various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month. 
FM Knott attended the monthly meeting of the Burlington County Fire Marshal’s 
Association and the New Jersey Division of Fire Safety Five-County meeting.  FM 
Knott continues Housing Code Official training via Rutgers Center for Government 
Services for licensure within the next few months in addition to attending several other 
fire related training offerings this month.  FM Knott assisted the Hainesport Fire 
Marshal and the New Jersey State Police with a fire investigation in April 
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Richartz continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

 

 



  

May 8, 2023 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Christian Taylor, Director of Public Works 

Subject: April 2023 Department Report 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection was busy this month with a total of 22.52 tons of brush being 
collected. Brush collection took a total of 7 days to complete.   

Street Repairs:  In early April DPW received a report that a tree had fallen from the 
township property on Amara Lane into a backyard after a wind event. Once we arrived, 
we noticed that the Ash trees behind the fence had died and were the cause of the 
occurrence.  We cleared the fallen tree from the yard and will be removing the 
remaining hazardous trees after the next brush cycle in May.  

 There are some issues with dead/ dangerous trees along Third Steet in Rancocas. 
I am currently working with PSEG to come up with a scope of work. 

  We have received a preliminary quote from the engineer for repair of the storm 
drain on Tuliptree and Dogwood Drives was submitted for review for 2023 budget.  

 In late April DPW received a report of a backup storm drain at the intersection of 
Tallowood Drive and Sherwood Lane. We looked at the situation and with the help of 
Mt Holly MUA we were able to clear the clogged drain. An inspection was done and 
found that the pipe had internal damage that caused the backup. DPW will be 
scheduling the repair soon. Additionally, a sinkhole was reported to us by a resident at 
the intersection of Bloomfield Drive and Russo Drive. It was found that the joints had 
failed in the pipe. This was referred to the engineer for quotes for relining.    

Lastly, Frequent illegal dumping is starting to occur on Kings Road. DPW 
responded out 2 separate times last month for cleanups of household/ construction 
debris left on the roadside.  All info found in the trash is referred to the Police for 
investigation. If you are seeing someone dumping, please report it immediately.    



Some exciting news concerning the new computer program! We are hoping to 
roll out the new program sometime at the end of April for the residents to use for 
reporting of resident concerns, and on the backside departmental workflow. The 
software will provide a mobile app. for residents to report concerns and issues within 
the town. There will also be a link provided on the township website for reporting 
concerns, and residents will be able to call in to report issues.  I will be releasing some 
tutorials shortly on our social media outlets to help the residents get started on using 
the system.  

Residents will still be able to call directly and report their needs and concerns as 
well.   

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continues. We have 
new cans in stock, THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
BEFORE DELIVERY. We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 
requests in a timely fashion.  

Leaf Collection:  DPW completed 2 rounds of collection this month and picked up a total 
of 95yds this month.  Leaf collection is now complete and will start again in November.   

Grass: Grass season started early this year and is in full swing, the crews are working 
diligently to complete the rotations in a timely fashion.     

Snow:   Wrapped up for the season. 

Facilities 

Municipal Building:  THANK YOU! To the DPW for a job well done in repairing the 

Police Station, You guys did a great job!  

The scope of work DPW handled in the Police station included framing repairs, 

insulating the affected area, drywall, installing a new durable surface floor and 

basement treads, painting, and lastly trim work. All the areas affected by the water leak 

and mold are completed and look great.  

 

Sports complex\Parks: In preparation for the upcoming Recreation season DPW put in 
some time doing spring cleanup and preparation which included trimming trees, leaf 
collection, manicuring ball fields, delivery of the equipment boxes to the fields, and 
necessary repairs for the upcoming season.   



 Spring Meadows:   The Township has been awarded the contract for replacement of 
the play structure at the park. The contractor has gotten back to us, and the start date 
will be sometime in early spring. The remaining repairs related to the tennis court are 
still in the works. We are just working to fit the repairs into the schedule.  DPW prepped 
the ballfield for the up coming season by installing new foul poles in the outfield, 
dragging the infield, and completing the first cutting of the season.    

Rolling Hills: In preparation for the up coming season new foul poles were installed, 
field groomed, and completed the first cutting of the season.  

Tarnsfield Park: N/A        

DPW Building: N/A 

Rec. Center:  

Firehouse:  N/A 

American Legion: N/A.  

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:      

#1 backhoe- Filters 

Construction Pm’d vehicle, Tire repair 

#30 vac Starter switch 

#12 Mower Pm’d machine, Deck strut replacement 

#13 Deck Belt, RH deck spindle 

#16 rear belt 

#17 Deck belt 

#31 Pm’d , Replaced Distributor, Tuneup 

#55 Pm’d 

#58 Pm’d 

#63 Pm’d 



#64 Pm’d, coolant leak 

#66 Pm’d 

#67 Pm’d 

#68 Pm’d 

#69 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

#1 K9 Oil/ filter change, tire rotation 

#6 Oil/ filter change, tire rotation 

#10 Oil/ filter change, tire rotation, Battery 

#9 Oil/ filter change, tire rotation 

Other minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

Personnel Training:   N/A 

Expenses:   

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 
agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Apr-23

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 4,108,837.96                   11,604,652.06              
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 15,705.38                         120,260.28                    
Interest on Taxes 2,461.44                            10,928.71                       
Arrears -                                      1,597.30                         
Outside Lien Redemption 6,459.24                            33,680.85                       
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      -                                   
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 4,133,464.02                 11,842,350.02            
Less NSF: (6,580.00)                          (18,861.79)                     
Total: 4,126,884.02                 11,823,488.23            

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



Westampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $35,917.17 $39,214.46 $75,131.63

Paid to Twp. $11,526.98 $13,685.54 $12,216.24 $37,428.76

Paid to County $2,955.00 $3,167.50 $2,034.00 $8,156.50

Paid to State $20,616.19 $21,660.92 $22,789.60 $65,066.71

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Public Defender Fees $689.00 $455.50 $138.50 $1,283.00

Traffic Added 466 553 418 1437

Traffic Disposed 514 513 582 1609

Criminal Added 29 18 21 68

Criminal Disposed 44 26 36 106

Fish & Game $100.00 $200.00 $0.00 $300.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $30.00 $45.00 $50.00 $125.00



Eastampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $9,414.13 $11,650.36 $13,166.54 $34,231.03

Paid to Twp. $5,092.62 $6,641.96 $6,389.12 $18,123.70

Paid to County $2,103.50 $2,283.00 $2,470.50 $6,857.00

Paid to State $2,068.01 $2,079.90 $4,032.42 $8,180.33

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Public Defender Fees $150.00 $339.50 $270.50 $760.00

Traffic Added 232 226 255 713

Traffic Disposed 182 241 255 678

Criminal Added 7 8 9 24

Criminal Disposed 18 13 19 50

Fish & Game $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00

Restitution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

POAA $0.00 $6.00 $4.00 $10.00



Hainesport Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $3,401.45 $4,055.09 $6,721.86 $14,178.40

Paid to Twp. $1,415.87 $1,277.68 $2,308.04 $5,001.59

Paid to State $1,132.58 $2,635.91 $4,007.82 $7,776.31

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $160.00 $160.00

Public Defender Fees $200.00 $86.50 $191.00 $477.50

Traffic Added 37 48 66 151

Traffic Disposed 12 63 67 142

Criminal Added 11 9 11 31

Criminal Disposed 18 17 26 61

Fish & Game $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $53.00 $55.00 $55.00 $163.00



Westampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $35,917.17 $39,214.46 $37,238.34 $35,250.92 $147,620.89

Paid to Twp. $11,526.98 $13,685.54 $12,216.24 $12,296.22 $49,724.98

Paid to County $2,955.00 $3,167.50 $2,034.00 $2,975.48 $11,131.98

Paid to State $20,616.19 $21,660.92 $22,789.60 $19,424.22 $84,490.93

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Public Defender Fees $689.00 $455.50 $138.50 $535.00 $1,818.00

Traffic Added 466 553 418 466 1903
149 Local 317 

State
208 Local 345 

State
148 Local 270 

State
198 Local 268 

State
Traffic Disposed 514 513 582 535 2144

Criminal Added 29 18 21 10 78

Criminal Disposed 44 26 36 22 128

Fish & Game $100.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $30.00 $45.00 $60.00 $20.00 $155.00



Eastampton Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $9,414.13 $11,650.36 $13,166.54 $9,600.00 $43,831.03

Paid to Twp. $5,092.62 $6,641.96 $6,389.12 $4,811.46 $22,935.16

Paid to County $2,103.50 $2,283.00 $2,470.50 $2,052.00 $8,909.00

Paid to State $2,068.01 $2,079.90 $4,032.42 $2,286.54 $10,466.87

County Lab Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Public Defender Fees $150.00 $339.50 $270.50 $150.00 $910.00

Traffic Added 232 226 255 192 905
230 Local    

2 State
223 Local      

3 State
254 Local      

1 State
191 Local      

1 State
Traffic Disposed 182 241 255 243 921

Criminal Added 7 8 9 11 35

Criminal Disposed 18 13 19 25 75

Fish & Game $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00

Restitution $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00

POAA $0.00 $6.00 $4.00 $0.00 $10.00



Hainesport Municipal Court

2023 January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
Total Revenue $3,401.45 $4,055.09 $6,721.86 $6,188.60 $20,367.00

Paid to Twp. $1,415.87 $1,277.68 $2,308.04 $2,245.77 $7,247.36

Paid to State $1,132.58 $2,635.91 $4,007.82 $3,906.83 $11,683.14

Paid to County $0.00 $0.00 $160.00 $0.00 $160.00

Public Defender Fees $200.00 $86.50 $191.00 $36.00 $513.50

Traffic Added 37 48 66 30 181

Traffic Disposed 12 63 67 84 226

Criminal Added 11 9 11 9 40

Criminal Disposed 18 17 26 9 70

Fish & Game $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00

Weights & Measures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Restitution $53.00 $55.00 $55.00 $0.00 $163.00



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 05/16/2023 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 74-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 









































 
TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

 
RE-APPOINT WENDY GIBSON AS ACTING MUNICIPAL CLERK  

FOR A 1 YEAR TERM 
 

RESOLUTION No. 76-23  
 

 WHEREAS, there exists a need to re-appoint an Acting Municipal Clerk; and   

 WHEREAS, per N.J.S.A. 40A:9-133.1, within 90 days of a vacancy in the office of 

Municipal Clerk, the Governing Body may appoint a person who does not hold a registered 

Municipal Clerk Certificate to serve as Acting Municipal Clerk for a period not to exceed one 

year; and 

 WHEREAS, per N.J.S.A. 40A:9-133.1 also states that an Acting Clerk may be 

reappointed for a maximum of two subsequent one-year terms following the termination of the 

temporary appointment; and 

 WHEREAS, in the case of a vacancy, an appointment is made for a new term and not for 

the unexpired term. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Wendy Gibson, be and is 

hereby re-appointed to the position of Acting Municipal Clerk for the Township of Westampton 

beginning June 1, 2023 and ending May 31, 2024. 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT  
FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES 
       RESOLUTION NO. 78-23 

 
WHEREAS, the Township and Fire/EMS Department have determined that there is a 

need to renovate and replace the Westampton Township Fire/EMS Station; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fire/EMS Department researched and received several quotes for 

architectural services for the planning and design of a renovated and updated Fire/EMS Station; 
and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(1)(a)(i) professional contracts received 
under the bid threshold require the provision of two additional quotes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Fire/EMS Department has provided a written 

recommendation to award the professional services contract to the lowest quote received to Netta 
Architects located at 1084 Route 22 West, Mountainside, New Jersey 07092 ; and 

 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the contract  is $17,450.00 and funds are available 

per the approved municipal budget, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's Certification. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition Netta Architects located at 1084 Route 22 West, Mountainside, New 
Jersey 07092 for the provision of architectural services, in an amount not to exceed 
$17,450.00. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM AND DRUG ABUSE 
FISCAL GRANT CYCLE OCTOBER 2020-JUNE 2025 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 79-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Governor’s Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse established the 
Municipal Alliances for the Prevention of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse in 1989 to educate and 
engage residents, local government and law enforcement officials, schools, nonprofit 
organizations, the faith community, parents, youth and other allies in efforts to prevent 
alcoholism and drug abuse in communities throughout New Jersey. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of 
Burlington, State of New Jersey recognizes that the abuse of alcohol and drugs is a serious 
problem in our society amongst persons of all ages; and therefore, has an established Municipal 
Alliance Committee; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, The Westampton Township Committee further recognizes that it is 
incumbent upon not only public officials but upon the entire community to take action to prevent 
such abuses in our community; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee has applied for funding to the 
Governor’s council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse through the county of Burlington. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of Westampton, 
County of Burlington, State of New Jersey hereby recognizes the following: 
 
1.  The Westampton Township Committee does hereby authorize submission of a strategic plan 
for the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant for fiscal year 2023 in the amount of: 
 
 Alliance DEDR Allocation     $14,404.00 
 Cash Match (must be 25% of DEDR Allocation)  $ 3,601.00 
 In-Kind Match (must be 75% of the DEDR Allocation) $10,803.00 
 Total Alliance Budget      $28,808.00 
 
 The Westampton Township Committee acknowledges the terms and conditions for 
administering the RCASA Municipal Alliance grant, including the administrative compliance 
and audit requirements. 
 
 
 



 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING PROMOTIONAL CRITERIA  
FOR CHIEF OF POLICE FOR  

THE WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP POLICE   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 80-23 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee needs to develop a promotional policy for the Chief of 
Police that includes both subjective and objective criteria;  
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton sets forth the 
following promotional criteria to be followed by the Westampton Township Police Department: 
 

ELIGIBILITY 
 

1. All officers ranked Lieutenant or higher are eligible to apply for the position of Chief 
of Police.   

TESTING ELEMENTS 
 

 All promotional examinations for positions within the Westampton Township Police 
Department shall be based upon competitive examinations given to all eligible and interested 
members of the Department.  Each examination shall have a total of 100 points and shall be 
scored as follows: 
 

1. Oral examination by a review board consisting of the Mayor or his designee, 
Township Administrator and 3 commanding or superior officers from other law 
enforcement agencies. 25 points. 

 
2. Each applicant for Police Chief shall submit a written report to the Township 

Administrator to the following questions listed below:   
 

a. Describe the current challenges facing the Police Department and outline your 
vision for the future of the department which includes one, three and five year 
goals to implement the vision. 
 

b. As the most outward facing department in the Township, a police department 
should reflect the community they serve and protect. Discuss your philosophy 
and plan to further improve diversity, recruitment, and retention within the 
Police Department and the command staff. 
 

c. While there is a clear and distinct separation of power/duties between the 
Police Department/law enforcement and their civilian department counterparts 
in local government, a mutual relationship must exist between the two so the 
Township can best serve the needs of its residents. As Chief, describe your 
general management style regarding the relationship with the following areas 
listed below and provide examples of how you would deal with each: 

• Township Manager Relations 
• City Council Relations 
• Community Relations 



d. Describe one or two specific accomplishments in your law enforcement career 
that you consider to be the most significant and has prepared you to be Police 
Chief. 50 points. 

 
3. Review of past service record including commendations and disciplinary findings.  

Evaluation of educational achievements and accomplishments.  Preference shall be 
given for associates, bachelors, masters and professional degrees in ascending order.  
Also, consideration shall be given to police training and education.  Applicants must 
submit a copy of their service record and current resume for review by the Township 
Administrator.  25 points. 

 
NOTICE OF RESULTS 

 
Each element of the evaluation process will be weighed in the manner set forth above so 

that the total weight of all portions of the evaluation constitutes 100%.  The applicant with the 
highest composite score of all elements will be appointed Chief. 

 
The results of promotional tests shall be distributed in writing to all candidates.  Any 

candidate who wishes to review his/her test results may do so within five days of the distribution 
of the results. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution shall become effective 

immediately upon its passage.  
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 81-23 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, COUNTY OF 
BURLINGTON, STATE OF NEW JERSEY AUTHORIZING MEMBER 

PARTICIPATION WITH NPPGOV A COOPERATIVE PRICING SYSTEM  
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2 authorizes contracting units to; purchase goods, or to 
contract for services through the use of a nationally-recognized and accepted cooperative 
purchasing agreement that has been developed utilizing a competitive bidding process by 
another contracting unit within the State of New Jersey, or within any other state, when 
available; and 

 
WHEREAS, NPPGov a Cooperative Pricing System, hereafter referred to as 

“NPP”, has offered voluntary participation in the national cooperative purchasing 
agreement for the purchase of goods and services; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Township of Westampton to join the NPP 

Cooperative Purchasing System to purchase goods and or contract for services, to make the 
procurement process more efficient and to provide cost savings to the Township. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the 

Township of Westampton, County of Burlington State of New Jersey as follows: 
 

1. That the governing body of the Township of Westampton hereby authorizes the 
Mayor and Municipal Clerk to enter into a member participation agreement and to 
continue participation in the NPP Cooperative Pricing System, Contract ID #M-
5692853 

 
2. The Township shall be responsible to ensure that the goods and or services procured 

through the NPP Cooperative Purchasing System comply with all applicable laws of 
the State of New Jersey, Local Public Contracts Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.) and 
all other provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

AUTHORIZING CONTRACTS WITH CERTAIN APPROVED STATE CONTRACT 
VENDORS FOR CONTRACTING UNITS PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12a 

RESOLUTION NO. 82-23 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12a and 
N.J.A.C 5:34-7.29(c), may by resolution and without advertising for bids, purchase any goods or 
services under the State of New Jersey Cooperative Purchasing Program for any State contracts 
entered into on behalf of the State by the Division of Purchase and Property in the Department of 
the Treasury; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton has the need on a timely basis to purchase 
goods or services utilizing State contracts; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton intends to enter into contracts with the 
attached Reference State Contract Vendors through this resolution and properly executed 
contracts, which shall be subject to all the conditions applicable to the current State contracts; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Westampton 
authorizes the Purchasing Agent to purchase certain goods or services from those approved New 
Jersey State Contract Vendors on the attached list, pursuant to all conditions of the individual 
State contracts; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing body of the Township of 
Westampton pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-5.5(b), the certification of available funds, shall either 
certify the full maximum amount against the budget at the time the contract is awarded, or no 
contract amount shall be chargeable or certified until such time as the goods or services are 
ordered or otherwise called for prior to placing the order, and a certification of availability of 
funds is made by the Chief Finance Officer; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the duration of the contracts between the 
Township of Westampton and the Referenced State Contract Vendors shall be from January 1, 
2023 to December 31, 2023. 

  



 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Referenced State Contract Vendors 

 

Commodity/Service   Vendor   State Contract # 

Truck Repair                          Campbell Supply   T2108 

Truck Repair                         Hainesport Enterprise   T2108 

Tires                          STTC     20-Fleet-00947 

Equipment                         Continental Fire             17-Fleet-00805/00802/00076/00757 

Equipment                         MES    17-Fleet-00805/00802/00076/00757 

Equipment                         Witmer Industries  17-Fleet-00805/00802/00076/00757 

EMS Supplies                         Bound Tree – Bergen Co Co-Op CK04 

Communication              Motorola               T0109 

Vehicles- Police   Winner Ford 2    0-Fleet-01189 

(Sedans, SUV’s, Trucks) 

LiveScan    Idemia     T-3083 

Ammunition    Eagle Point     17-Fleet-00721 

Uniforms and Ammunition (Police) Lawmen    A891295 

Police Uniforms   Atlantic Tactical    17-Fleet 

Communication (Police & Fire) Motorola     T0109 

Commmunication (Body Worn Camera, Arbitrators) Wireless Communications 8990 

Vehicle Supplies (upfitting) Major Police Supply    17-Fleet-00760 

Bulletproof Vests (Police) Activity Group     17-Fleet-00763 

Office Supplies   WB Mason   T-0052 

 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION CANCELLING TAXES 
ON A PROPERTY DECLARED EXEMPT 

FOR A 100% DISABLED VETERAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 83-23 
 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Tax Assessor has declared the following 
property as 100% tax exempt; and 
  

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a allows for the exemption from taxation from 
real and personal property for a Veteran who is a resident who has a total or 100% 
permanent disability. 
  
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township 
Committee authorizes the Tax Collector to cancel the following 2023 taxes 
as per the attached memorandum: 
 
See Schedule A     
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



Schedule A 
 
 
John Eric Brooks 
186 East Country Club Drive 
B1001.13 L26 
Effective date:  4/14/23 
Cancel/Refund:  $1,520.43 
 
Elizabeth Topol 
52 Kanabe Drive 
B803.03 L10 
Effective date:  4/4/23 
Cancel/Refund:  $953.37 
 
Eddie Carr 
1021 Lambert Drive 
B1502 L12 
Effective date:  4/4/23 
Cancel/Refund:  $1,205.44 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DONATION  
TO WESTAMPTON FIRE/EMS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 84-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Recreation Department is in possession of a 

vehicle that is no longer operational; and 

 WHEREAS, the Fire/EMS Department wishes to utilize the vehicle for training purposes; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Township is in agreement to continue to utilize the vehicle in another 

capacity instead of a sale of public property; and 

 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton wishes to donate the inoperable vehicle to the 

Westampton Township Fire/EMS Department for rescue training purposes.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township of 

Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey hereby authorize that the inoperable 

Recreation Department vehicle be transferred and utilized to and for the Westampton Township 

Fire/EMS Department 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on May 16, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 


	05.16.2023
	75-23 Resolution Appointing Police Officer  Orlando Council
	77-23 Appoint Promotion Srg. Shaun Welthy
	Construction 4.1.23 to 4.30.23
	Police Monthly Packet- April 2023
	Fire EMS March 2023 Final
	March 2023 
	March2023 FO Report

	Fire EMS April 2023 Final
	April 2023 Report
	April2023 FO Report

	Public Works April 2023 report
	Apr Tax Report
	Court monthly Report April 2023
	Westampton
	Eastampton
	Hainesport

	Court Monthly Report May 2023
	Westampton
	Eastampton
	Hainesport

	74-23 Payment of Vouchers 05.16.2023
	BILL LIST-MAY 16 2023
	76-23 Appoint Acting Municipal Clerk
	77-23 Appoint Promotion Srg. Shaun Welthy
	78-23 Architectural Services
	79-23 RCASA Grant 5.16.23
	80-23 Police Chief promotion 
	81-23 NppGov
	TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON
	RESOLUTION NO. 81-23

	82-23 Authorizing State Contract Vendors
	83-23 Sch A 



